VOID SHEET
TO: License Fee Management Branch
FROM: RIII - Materials Licensing Branch
SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION
Control Number: 582235

Applicant: St. John Macomb-Oakland Hospital

License Number: 21-01190-05

Docket Number: 030-02005
Date Voided: 11/21/13

Reason for Void:  The licensee requested to add a new authorized user; however, the
licensee could not provide a legible copy of the board certification
for the proposed authorized user. In addition, it could not provide a
copy of a license that named the preceptor. The RSO requested to
void the amendment request on November 19, 2013 (see attached
email). This action is hereby voided.

11/21/13
Igature Date
Attachment:
Official Record Copy of
Voided Action
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____ Refund Authorized and processed
____ No Refund Due
___ Fee Exempt or Fee Not Required

Comments: Log completed
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Tran, Frank

L .
From: Smith, Laura T. Smith <Laura.Smith2@stjohn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:.04 AM

To: Tran, Frank .

Subject: RE: Request for additional information re NRC License No. 21-01190-05

Mr. Tran,

We could not acquire the information in time for your deadline, we will resubmit again in the future as soon as
we have the information you requested.
Thank you,

Laura T. Smith, MS, DABR

Radiation Safety Officer

SJMC Tuesday/Thursdays

Check out my Radiation Safety intranet page has policies, education and articles of interest at any St. John Computer,
just click on this link:

http://iwww.sjhs.com/St_John_Hospital and_Medical Center/sihmcEnviroCareCommittee/docs/Radiation_Safety/Radiatio
n_Safety Index.htm

From: Tran, Frank [Frank.Tran@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 11:13 AM

To: Smith, Laura T. Smith

Subject: Request for additional information re NRC License No. 21-01190-05

Dear Ms. Smith:

We have received your amendment request dated September 15, 2013, requesting to add James Kim, M.D. as
an authorized user (AU) for 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200.
We will need the following information to complete our review.

1) A copy of a license listing Elizabeth Young, M.D. as an AU for 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200 or
equivalent.

2) Inthe submitted Form 313A (AUD), Dr. Young did not attest that Dr. Kim has completed 60 hours of
training as required by 10 CFR 35.190 and 700 hours of training as required by 10 CFR 35.290

3) Some necessary information needed to verify the attached ABR certification were not readable.

Please provide a correspondence for either items 1 and 2 and/or items 1 and 3.
Please response in writing by November 15, 2013. You could scan and email your response to
frank.tran@nrc.gov or fax to 630-515-1078.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please call me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.
Sincerely,
Frank Tran
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This email message and any accompanying data or files is confidential and may contain privileged information
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